

20th June, 2018.

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Chomhairle Contae Chorcaí, i Seomra na Comhairle, Halla an Chontae, Corcaigh, **DÉ LUAIN SEO CHUGHAINN, 25 MEITHEAMH, 2018**, ar a haon deag a chlog, chun an gnó seo leanas a dhéanamh :

Kindly take notice that a Meeting of the Cork County Council will be held in the **Council Chamber, County Hall**, Cork, on **MONDAY NEXT, 25 JUNE, 2018** at **11:00 a.m.** for the transaction of the following business:

**[a] CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
DEIMHNIÚ MIONTUAIRISCÍ**

1. Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on 11th June, 2018.

[Copy enclosed]

**[b] VOTES OF SYMPATHY
RÚIN CHOMHBHRÓIN**

2. Votes of Sympathy (if any) to the relatives of:
 - (i) members or employees of the Council,
 - (ii) dignitaries of Church or State, or
 - (iii) members of old I.R.A. and Cumann na mBan.

[c] **STATUTORY BUSINESS**
GNÓ REACHTÚIL

3. Disposal of Property-
Section 183 of the Local Government Act, 2001:

- a) Amendment to disposal of Substation at Courthouse Road, Fermoy, Co. Cork
[Previously approved at Council Meeting on 17/05/2011 when the certified folio and file plan had the and registered to Fermoy Town Council. An amendment Section 183 is required as the land is now registered to Cork County Council]
- b) Amendment to disposal of land at Eyeries, Beara, Co. Cork by the substitution of
“Susan L. Paxman” in lieu of “Sue Booth Forbes”
[Previously approved at Council Meeting in 2000]
- c) Amendment to Disposal of Land at Sunberry Heights, Blarney, Co. Cork by the
substitution of “€500 plus discharge of Council’s costs” in lieu of “€500 per annum plus
discharge of Council’s costs”
[Previously approved at Council Meeting 14/05/2018]

Municipal District of West Cork (Meeting 5 June, 2018)

- d) Grant of Right of Way at Ardnaturrish More, Glengarriff Co. Cork
[Per notice 07/6/18]

Municipal District of Bandon/Kinsale (Meeting 23 February 2018)

- e) Disposal of land at Mount Rivers, Carrigaline, Co. Cork
[Per notice 07/6/18]
- f) Lease of land at Kilnagleary, Carrigaline, Co. Cork
[Per notice 13/6/18]

Municipal District of Kanturk/Mallow (Meeting 01 June 2018)

- g) Disposal of Freehold interest at Ballyellis, Mallow, Co. Cork
[Per notice 13/6/18]

Municipal District of Cobh (Meeting on 5 June 2018)

- h) Disposal of land at Hilltop Park, Cobh, Co. Cork
[Per notice 14/6/18]

4. Annual Service Delivery Plan 2018: Section 134 of the Local Government Act, 2001

Cork County Council Annual Service Delivery Plan 2018, pursuant to Section 134 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended by Section 50 of the Local Government Reform Act 2014. (Approved at Development Committee Meeting 4th May, 2018)

[Copy Enclosed]

5. Municipal District of Ballincollig Carrigaline (Meeting 18 June, 2018)

Part 8 report for N28 Raffeen Junction Safety Scheme.

[Copy Enclosed]

**[d] REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS OF COMMITTEES
TUAIRISCÍ AGUS MOLTAÍ Ó CHOISTÍ**

6. Municipal District of Cobh (Meeting 21st May, 2018)

That Cork County Council would write to the Minister of Health to allow Safe Talks to be introduced to allow those under the age of 16 be given this talk within schools.

7. Roads & Transportation Strategic Policy Committee

Draft Policy on Taking in charge of Roads completed under Local Improvement Schemes, approved by the Roads & Transportation SPC on 11th June 2018.

[Copy Enclosed]

**[e] REPORTS & RECOMMENDATIONS OF OFFICERS
TUAIRISCÍ AGUS MOLTAÍ Ó CHOISTÍ**

8. CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S MANAGEMENT REPORT TO COUNCIL

Report of the Economic Development, Enterprise & Tourism Directorate for the period 23 April to 25 June, 2018.

[Copy Enclosed]

**[f] CORRESPONDENCE FROM GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS
COMHFHREAGRAS Ó RANNA RIALTAS**

9. Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport

Letter dated 12 June 2018, in response to members' correspondence 9th May 2018, concerning the changes to the beam and lens at Fastnet Lighthouse,

[Copy Enclosed]

[g] **NOTICES OF MOTION**
FOGRAÍ RÚN

10. Councillor Diarmaid Ó Cadhla

That in the interests of facilitating and informing debate at SPCs and other committees and in respecting the contributions of the members, that Council resolves to adopt the following as policy:

· That the proposer of any Notice of Motion, policy or other matter, wherever originating (in committee, Municipal District or full Council), that is referred to another body for consideration, be invited to present such matter to whatever body it is referred to.

· That presenting of such referred matters to an SPC or other body would be done on a guest basis, with speaking rights on the particular matter only, but without assigning any voting privileges that don't already exist.

· In exceptional circumstances Council may decide, for stated reasons, that someone other than the proposer be invited to present the referred matter.

· That this policy be considered for inclusion at the next revision to Council's Standing Orders. **[Deferred at meeting 11 June]**

11. Councillor John O'Sullivan

That Cork County Council will revise its policy on public consultation to include local media and local radio as a means of ensuring maximum engagement with the general public on public issues. **[07/6/18]**

12. Councillor Bernard Moynihan

That the voting age be reduced to 16 years of age for local and European elections 2019. **[Deferred at meetings 14 & 28 May]**

13. Councillor Noel Collins

That this Council call on the Minister for Planning, Housing and Local Government to review the procedure in relation to C.P.O Arbitration Awards to as to ensure, that the owners of properties, in question, should get full replacement value for the loss of their properties. **[Deferred at meeting 11 June]**

14. Councillor John Paul O'Shea

That Cork County Council call on An Post to publish a detailed plan and timeline for the roll out of new Government and financial services to Post Offices, which was agreed recently as part of the €50m investment plan for the postal network.

[Deferred at meeting 11 June]

15. Councillor Mary Linehan Foley

Asking that Cork County Council write to the Department of Children and Youth Affairs, and Minister Katherine Zappone to put in place a special committee /person to address the people affected by the latest adoption scandal as soon as possible

[Deferred at meeting 11 June]

16. Councillor Danielle Twomey

That this council write to the Minister for Health and to An Taoiseach, and request them both, due to the recent cervical cancer smear test scandal, to acknowledge and support the requests from the Standing 4 Women group and that they give their full commitment to

1. Providing the relevant legislation that will allow mandatory disclosure to be implemented in conjunction with an agreed timeline

2. Providing Active and independent support for those affected by the scandal, including and not limited to, an immediate point of contact for those affected, and a multidisciplinary support team.

3. That all affected women be immediately entitled to FREE medicine, treatment/clinical trials.

[Deferred at meeting 11 June]

17. Councillor Joe Harris

That Cork County Council would call on the Minister and the HSE to provide emergency funds to CAMHS to recruit Psychologists in order to reduce the waiting list for children with severe mental health problems.

[Deferred at meeting 11 June]

18. Councillor Joe Carroll

That this council would write to the Minister for Finance, Public Expenditure and Reform, Paschal Donohoe, and ask him to immediately remove the emergency levies that were put on motor fuel during the height of the recession. This would help to alleviate the pressure now being endured by all motorists, who now face extortionate costs for petrol and diesel.

[Deferred at meeting 11 June]

19. Councillor Paul Hayes

That this council supports the Island Fisheries (Heritage Licences) Bill, 2017, currently at Committee Stage in the Oireachtas and recognises the benefits of supporting island communities and tackling depopulation.

[04/06/18]

20. Councillor Des O’Grady

This Council supports County Cork becoming free from goods and services produced in Israeli settlements illegally established on stolen Palestinian land and therefore urges the Seanad to support the Control of Economic Activity (Occupied Territories) Bill, 2018.

[07/06/18]

21. Councillor Marcia D’Alton

That planning legislation would be amended to require all members of An Bord Pleanála appointed by the Minister to be qualified in a planning or planning-related field and to have demonstrated long-standing experience and interest in the planning system. This is to ensure that the Board can uphold its core function, i.e. to provide, in the interests of the common good, for proper planning and sustainable development.

[17/06/18]

[h] **VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS
RÚN CHOMHGHAIRDIS**

**VOTES OF CONGRATULATIONS (if any)
ANY OTHER BUSINESS**

Mise le meas,

**NICOLA RADLEY
SENIOR EXECUTIVE OFFICER**